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From: raham [DPYGB]
To: Pam [Dpwﬁmb [DPYUS];..nan [oPYUS]; @iilsMick [DPY GB]; il
Rodrigo [DPYUS]; y [DPYGB]
Sent: 11/22/2010 8:04:16 AM
Subject: Fw: David ASR patients _-
Attachments: ASR Groups Nov 19.doc
Exhibit_ 99

e (ofreliz

Dear All,

These are the latest results from Belfast. They should be treated as confidential
Regards

Graham

fffff Original Message—-——-

From: S David [mailto:david-@belfasttrust.hscni.net]

Sent: 19 November 2010 17:50

To: Jije Graham [DPYGB]

Subject: FW: David_s ASR patients

Disturbing projected figures for my ASR XLs - stark contrast with resurfacings

David

From: David
Sent: 19 Nov 2010 17:32
To , Joanne'
Cc: Geraldine:
Dennis;
David

aidan: 'Brian @southerntrust.hscni.net': 'Ian -,
1

), Seamus;
s ASR patients

Subject:

Hi Joanne

As promised these are my ASR figures giving estimates of revision rates. These have been
produced by Harsha - thank you Harsha.

Brian do you know how many ASR XLs Pat G did? I think you could do a projected number of
failures based on my figures. This would be helpful for Joanne.

Best wishes

David

This message contains information from Belfast Health And Social Care Trust which may be

privileged and confidential.
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ASR Groups
These patients all belong to David —

Groups Numbers Numbers
ASR X! ASR
Already revised 13 1
Waiting for revision having seen a revision surgeon 12 1
Waiting to see a revision surgeon or about to be referred to a revision 14 1
surgeon because we think revision needs to be considered
We have some concerns - pain, or ion levels above 4PPM but not 53 6
considering revision as yet
Pain free with no problems but under review 26 23
Dead 3 0
Total 153 121 32

For ASR XL there are 13 revised and 12 waiting which comes to 25 in total (20.6%). There are another

14 that we feel need revised but are waiting to see a revision surgeon —a number of these are urgent. If

all 14 of these are revised that will bring the revision number to (13+12+14) 39 (32%).

Then there are a further 53 (43.8%) of patients about whom we have some concerns.

Then there are 26 (21.5%) who are pain free and finally 3 patients that are deceased

For ASR resurfacing much smaller numbers of patients and interestingly 23 of them Or 71% are

pain free as compared to 21.5% of the ASR XLs
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